# Salisbury Township Environmental Advisory Council October 18, 2017 @ 7:00 PM

# **ORDER OF BUSINESS**

#### CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL	P	N	
<ul> <li>Kreg Ulery, Chair Person</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Rodney Conn</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Jane Benning</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Mary Anne Stinner</li> </ul>			
Karen El Chaar			
<ul> <li>Joanne Ackerman, (BOC liaison)</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Cynthia Sopka (Secretary)</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Katherine Velekei (Task Force Member)</li> </ul>			

**NOTIFICATIONS:** All public sessions of the Salisbury Township Environmental Advisory Committee regular meetings are electronically monitored (tape recorded) for the purpose of taking the Minutes.

## **REVIEW/APPROVE MINUTES:**

Minutes from September 20, 2017

# REPORT OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

1. Zoning Hearing Board – The ZHB reviewed the final revisions on 87 Chestnut Hill Appeal regarding steep slopes and siting of the home and driveway. The ZHB approved the recommended changes.

The ZHB heard the appeal of an enforcement proceeding regarding 2120 W Mosser St. regarding various violations occurring on the site. The Zoning Hearing Board members agreed the violations needed to be corrected and verified by the Zoning Officer to be sure the violations were addressed.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

- STEAC representation at the Eastern Salisbury Fire Department Community Day was held on October 7<sup>th</sup> from 11 AM to 3 PM. Kathy Velekei and Karen El Chaar were available at the event.
- Salisbury Township budgeted funds for the Watershed Enviroscape and the respective carrying case. The order was submitted to the company and we expect the Watershed Enviroscape will assist the EAC with educating students on the impacts of Stormwater in our environment and community. The items are currently at the Township Zoning/Planning department.

- The Eagle Scout will be in attendance to address the Kiosk for the Stormwater Detention Basin.
- Salisbury Township is hosting an event to assist Lindberg Park and the growing weed
  problem that has impacted the Meadows. The event will occur on October 22, 2017
  starting at 10 AM until 2:00 PM. We anticipate volunteers from Muhlenberg College and
  the Local Girl Scout group. Additional volunteers from the Master Gardener Program are
  anticipated to attend. The public is welcome to assist.
- The Township would like to acknowledge that Mr. Sandy Nicolo is available to address Stormwater issues with residents. He could be reached at 610-797-4000.
- Lehigh County is offering a HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION event for Lehigh County Residents. THE EVENT DATE IS 10/28/2017. YOU ARE ASKED TO PRE-REGISTER ONLINE TO PARTICIPATE AT WWW.LEHIGHCOUNTY.ORG.
- SALISBURY TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES & SCHOOL DISTRICT
   ALUMNI are invited to join the Salisbury School District and Salisbury Township to a
   COMMUNITY BREAKFAST on Saturday, November 11, 2017 from 9:00 AM to 11:00
   AM at the Salisbury High School at 500 E. Montgomery St. Allentown, PA Breakfast
   includes Pancakes, scrambled eggs, sausage, coffee & juices.
- PUBLIC COMMENT